

29/95

- 3) Revise the first statement under the Aquatic Use Directions heading to read "For application only to ponds, lakes, and drainage ditches where there is little or no outflow of water and which are totally under the control of the product's user".
- 4) Relocate the statements "Necessary approval and/or permits should be obtained prior to application if required. Consult the responsible State Agencies (i.e., Fish and Game agencies or Department of Natural Resources)" so that they apply to all aquatic applications.
- 5) Make the following changes to the Water Use Restrictions table:
 - a) Revise the heading reading "Turf/Ornamental Spray Tank Applications..." to read "Spray Tank Applications and Irrigation to Turf and Ornamentals".
 - b) As per your telephone conversation with Daniel Kenny on October 24, 1996, the separate columns for "Fishing" and "Spray Tank Applications" should be deleted.
 - c) Revise the substatement to the chart reading "No use restrictions for water used to make aquatic weed control applications with Reward" to read "When the contents of more than one spray tank is necessary to complete a single aquatic application, no water holding restrictions apply between the consecutive spray tanks."
- 6) We acknowledge that the product name "Reward Landscape and Aquatic Herbicide" is an acceptable alternate brand name for this product. If and when you wish to revise the official product name for this product, the submission of an Application for Pesticide Amendment (EPA Form 8570-1) and five copies of draft labeling are required.

A stamped copy is enclosed for your records. Please submit one (1) final printed copy for the referenced label, incorporating the above changes, before releasing the product for shipment.

Sincerely yours,

Joanne I. Miller
Product Manager (23)
Fungicide-Herbicide Branch
Registration Division (7505C)

Enclosure

3 of 5

ACCEPTED
with COMMENTS
In EPA Letter Dated
OCT 28 1996

Page 1 of 7
REWARD Container
REW404C.RSB-081496

Under the Federal Insecticide,
Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act
as amended, for the pesticide
registered under EPA Reg. No.
10182-404

REWARD®
Landscape and Aquatic Herbicide

**TO PREVENT ACCIDENTAL POISONING, NEVER PUT INTO FOOD, DRINK OR
OTHER CONTAINERS AND USE STRICTLY IN ACCORDANCE WITH ENTIRE LABEL**

DO NOT USE THIS PRODUCT FOR REFORMULATION

ACTIVE INGREDIENT:

Diquat dibromide [6,7-dihydrodipyrdo (1,2-a:2',1'-c) pyrazinediium dibromide]	36.4%
INERT INGREDIENTS	<u>63.6%</u>
TOTAL	100.0%

Contains 2 lbs. diquat cation per gal. as 3.73 lbs. salt per gal.

EPA Reg. No. 10182-404
EPA Est. No.

Net Contents:

KEEP OUT OF REACH OF CHILDREN

WARNING - AVISO

**Si usted no entiende la etiqueta, busque a alguien para que se la explique a usted en detalle.
(If you do not understand the label, find someone to explain it to you in detail.)**

SEE SIDE PANEL FOR ADDITIONAL PRECAUTIONARY STATEMENTS

Made in U.S.A.
ZENECA Professional Products
ZENECA Inc.
Wilmington, DE 19850-5458

3 of 5

ACCEPTED
with COMMENTS
In EPA Letter Dated
OCT 28 1996

Page 1 of 7
REWARD Container
REW404C.RSB-081496

Under the Federal Insecticide,
Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act
as amended, for the pesticide
registered under EPA Reg. No.
10182-404

REWARD®
Landscape and Aquatic Herbicide

**TO PREVENT ACCIDENTAL POISONING, NEVER PUT INTO FOOD, DRINK OR
OTHER CONTAINERS AND USE STRICTLY IN ACCORDANCE WITH ENTIRE LABEL**

DO NOT USE THIS PRODUCT FOR REFORMULATION

ACTIVE INGREDIENT:

Diquat dibromide [6,7-dihydrodipyrido (1,2-a:2',1'-c) pyrazinediium dibromide]	36.4%
INERT INGREDIENTS	<u>63.6%</u>
TOTAL	100.0%

Contains 2 lbs. diquat cation per gal. as 3.73 lbs. salt per gal.

EPA Reg. No. 10182-404
EPA Est. No.

Net Contents:

KEEP OUT OF REACH OF CHILDREN

WARNING - AVISO

**Si usted no entiende la etiqueta, busque a alguien para que se la explique a usted en detalle.
(If you do not understand the label, find someone to explain it to you in detail.)**

SEE SIDE PANEL FOR ADDITIONAL PRECAUTIONARY STATEMENTS

Made in U.S.A.
ZENECA Professional Products
ZENECA Inc.
Wilmington, DE 19850-5458

4 of 25

STATEMENT OF PRACTICAL TREATMENT

IF SWALLOWED: IMMEDIATELY give water or milk to drink and induce vomiting by inserting finger in throat. Do not induce vomiting or give anything by mouth to an unconscious person. Take person and product container to the nearest hospital or physician fast. **PROMPT TREATMENT IS ESSENTIAL TO COUNTERACT POISONING** and should be initiated before signs and symptoms of injury appear.

IF ON SKIN: IMMEDIATELY wash with soap and water. See a doctor if diquat contacts a skin cut, abrasion or area of irritation.

IF IN EYES: IMMEDIATELY wash eyes with water for at least 15 minutes and get medical attention.

IF INHALED: IMMEDIATELY get away from spray mist. Stop and check spray procedure. See a doctor if irritation persists.

NOTE TO PHYSICIANS: Call ZENECA Medical Emergency Information Network 1-800-F-A-S-T-M-E-D (327-8633) at any hour to obtain toxicology information and a diquat analysis. To be effective, treatment for diquat poisoning must begin **IMMEDIATELY**. Treatment consists of binding diquat in the gut with suspensions of activated charcoal or bentonite clay, administration of cathartics to enhance elimination, and removal of diquat from the blood by charcoal hemoperfusion or continuous hemodialysis.

FOR 24-HOUR EMERGENCY MEDICAL ASSISTANCE CALL 1-800-F-A-S-T-M-E-D (327-8633)

FOR CHEMICAL EMERGENCY: Spill, leak, fire, exposure, or accident call CHEMTREC 1-800-424-9300.

PRECAUTIONARY STATEMENTS

HAZARDS TO HUMANS & DOMESTIC ANIMALS

WARNING

MAY BE FATAL IF SWALLOWED, INHALED OR ABSORBED THROUGH THE SKIN; CAUSES SUBSTANTIAL, BUT TEMPORARY, EYE INJURY. CAUSES SKIN IRRITATION, CONTACT WITH IRRITATED SKIN, OR A CUT, OR REPEATED CONTACT WITH INTACT SKIN MAY RESULT IN POISONING. Do not get in eyes, on skin or on clothing. Do not breathe spray mist. Do not feed forage from treated crops to livestock. Keep livestock and pets out of treated fields and crop areas.

5 of 25

PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT

Applicators and other handlers must wear:

- Coveralls over short-sleeved shirt and short pants or coveralls over long-sleeved shirt and long pants.
- Waterproof gloves.
- Chemical-resistant footwear plus socks.
- Protective eyewear.
- Chemical-resistant headgear for overhead exposure.
- Chemical-resistant apron when cleaning equipment, mixing or loading.

EXCEPTION: At a minimum, applicators for AQUATIC SUBSURFACE APPLICATIONS must wear (Note - Mixers and Loaders for this application method must still wear the personal protective equipment (PPE) as described in the above section):

- Short-sleeved shirt and short pants.
- Waterproof gloves.
- Chemical-resistant footwear plus socks.

Discard clothing and other absorbent materials that have been drenched or heavily contaminated with this product's concentrate. Do not reuse them. Follow manufacturer's instructions for cleaning/maintaining PPE. If no such instructions for washables, use detergent and hot water. Keep and wash PPE separately from other laundry.

When handlers use closed systems, enclosed cabs, or aircraft in a manner that meets the requirements listed in the Worker Protection Standard (WPS) for agricultural pesticides [40 CFR 170.240(d)(4-6)], the handler PPE requirements may be reduced or modified as specified in the WPS. Mixer, loaders and applicators may wear: long-sleeved shirt and long pants, protective eyewear, waterproof gloves, shoes plus socks, chemical-resistant apron when cleaning equipment, mixing or loading. Persons occupying an enclosed cab may wear long-sleeved shirt, long pants, shoes and socks for the labeling-specified PPE.

User Safety Recommendations

Users should:

- Wash hands before eating, drinking, chewing gum, using tobacco or using the toilet.
 - Remove clothing immediately if pesticide gets inside. Then wash thoroughly and put on clean clothing.
 - Remove PPE immediately after handling this product. Wash the outside of gloves before removing. As soon as possible, wash thoroughly and change into clean clothing.
-

60425

ENVIRONMENTAL HAZARDS (TERRESTRIAL AND AQUATIC AND NONAQUATIC USES)

This pesticide is toxic to wildlife. ~~Do not apply directly to water except as specified on this label.~~ For **Terrestrial Uses**, do not apply directly to water, or to areas where surface water is present or to intertidal areas below the mean high water mark. Do not contaminate water when disposing of equipment washwaters. ~~Do not apply directly to water except as specified on this label.~~ For **Aquatic uses**, treatment of dense weed areas may result in oxygen loss from decomposition of dead weeds. This loss of oxygen may cause fish suffocation. Therefore, treat only 1/3 to 1/2 of the dense weed areas at a time and wait 14 days between treatments.

Necessary approval and/or Permits should be obtained prior to application if required. Consult the responsible State Agencies (i.e., Fish and Game agencies or Department of Natural Resources) before making applications to public waters.

8/2/05

DIRECTIONS FOR USE

It is a violation of Federal law to use this product in a manner inconsistent with its labeling.

Do not apply this product in a way that will contact workers or other persons, either directly or through drift. Only protected handlers may be in the area during application. For any requirements specific to your State or Tribe, consult the agency responsible for pesticide regulation.

READ ENTIRE LABEL. USE STRICTLY IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRECAUTIONARY STATEMENTS AND DIRECTIONS, AND WITH APPLICABLE STATE AND FEDERAL REGULATIONS.

Do not apply this product through any type of irrigation system.

Refer to label booklet attached to container for complete Directions for Use.

AGRICULTURAL USE REQUIREMENTS

Use this product only in accordance with its labeling and with the Worker Protection Standard, 40 CFR part 170. Refer to supplemental labeling (i.e., attached booklet) under "AGRICULTURAL USE REQUIREMENTS" in the DIRECTIONS FOR USE section for information about this standard.

STORAGE AND DISPOSAL

PROHIBITIONS: Do not contaminate water, food or feed by storage, disposal or cleaning of equipment. Open dumping is prohibited.

STORAGE: Keep pesticide in original container. Do not put concentrate or dilute into food or drink containers. Do not contaminate feed, foodstuffs or drinking water. Do not store or transport near feed or food. Store at temperature above 32°F. For help with any spill, leak, fire or exposure involving this material, call CHEMTREC (1-800-424-9300).

PESTICIDE DISPOSAL: Pesticide wastes are toxic. Improper disposal of excess pesticide, spray mixture, or rinsate is a violation of Federal Law. If these wastes cannot be disposed of by use according to label instructions, contact your State Pesticide or Environmental Control Agency, or the Hazardous Waste representative at the nearest EPA Regional Office for guidance.

CONTAINER DISPOSAL: Triple rinse (or equivalent). Do not reuse container. Incinerate, burn, or puncture and dispose of in a sanitary landfill, or dispose of by other procedures allowed by State and local authorities. If burned, stay out of smoke.

9 of 25

FOR BULK AND MINI-BULK CONTAINERS:

CONTAINER DISPOSAL: Reseal container and offer for reconditioning, or triple rinse (or equivalent) and offer for recycling or reconditioning, or clean in accordance with manufacturer's instructions.

CONTAINER PRECAUTIONS: Before refilling, inspect thoroughly for damage, such as cracks, punctures, bulges, dents, abrasions and damaged or worn threads on closure devices.

REFILL ONLY WITH REWARD Landscape and Aquatic Herbicide. The contents of this container cannot be completely removed by cleaning. Refilling with materials other than REWARD Landscape and Aquatic Herbicide will result in contamination and may weaken container.

After filling and before transporting, check for leaks.

Do not refill or transport damaged or leaking container.

CONTAINER IS NOT SAFE FOR FOOD, FEED OR DRINKING WATER!

REWARD® is a trademark of a ZENECA Group Company

10/25

REWARD®
Landscape and Aquatic Herbicide

COMPLETE DIRECTIONS FOR USE

**CONDITIONS OF SALE
AND LIMITATION OF WARRANTY AND LIABILITY**

NOTICE: Read the entire Directions for Use and Conditions of Sale and Limitation of Warranty and Liability before buying or using this product. If the terms are not acceptable, return the product at once, unopened, and the purchase price will be refunded.

The Directions for Use of this product should be followed carefully. It is impossible to eliminate all risks inherently associated with the use of this product. Crop injury, ineffectiveness or other unintended consequences may result because of such factors as manner of use or application, weather or crop conditions, presence of other materials or other influencing factors in the use of the product, which are beyond the control of ZENECA or Seller. All such risks shall be assumed by Buyer and User, and Buyer and User agree to hold ZENECA and Seller harmless for any claims relating to such factors.

ZENECA warrants that this product conforms to the chemical description on the label and is reasonably fit for the purposes stated in the Directions for Use, subject to the inherent risks referred to above, when used in accordance with directions under normal use conditions. This warranty does not extend to the use of this product contrary to label instructions, or under abnormal conditions or under conditions not reasonably foreseeable to or beyond the control of Seller or ZENECA, and Buyer and User assume the risk of any such use. ZENECA MAKES NO WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR OF FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE NOR ANY OTHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTY EXCEPT AS STATED ABOVE.

In no event shall ZENECA or Seller be liable for any incidental, consequential or special damages resulting from the use or handling of this product. **THE EXCLUSIVE REMEDY OF THE USER OR BUYER, AND THE EXCLUSIVE LIABILITY OF ZENECA AND SELLER FOR ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, LOSSES, INJURIES OR DAMAGES (INCLUDING CLAIMS BASED ON BREACH OF WARRANTY, CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE, TORT, STRICT LIABILITY OR OTHERWISE) RESULTING FROM THE USE OR HANDLING OF THIS PRODUCT, SHALL BE THE RETURN OF THE PURCHASE PRICE OF THE PRODUCT OR, AT THE ELECTION OF ZENECA OR SELLER, THE REPLACEMENT OF THE PRODUCT.**

11 of 25

ZENECA and Seller offer this product, and Buyer and User accept it, subject to the foregoing conditions of sale and limitations of warranty and of liability, which may not be modified except by written agreement signed by a duly authorized representative of ZENECA.

Made in U.S.A.
ZENECA Professional Products
- ZENECA Inc.
Wilmington, DE 19850-5458

13/25

TO PREVENT ACCIDENTAL POISONING, NEVER PUT INTO FOOD, DRINK OR
OTHER CONTAINERS AND USE STRICTLY IN ACCORDANCE WITH ENTIRE LABEL

DO NOT USE THIS PRODUCT FOR REFORMULATION

KEEP OUT OF REACH OF CHILDREN

WARNING - AVISO

Si usted no entiende la etiqueta, busque a alguien para que se la explique a usted en
detalle. (if you do not understand the label, find someone to explain it to you in detail.)

ACTIVE INGREDIENT:

Diquat dibromide [6,7-dihydrodipyrído (1,2-a:2',1'-c)
pyrazinediium dibromide] 36.4%

INERT INGREDIENTS 63.6%

TOTAL 100.0%

Contains 2 lbs. diquat cation per gal. as 3.73 lbs. salt per gal.

EPA Reg. No. 10182-404

STATEMENT OF PRACTICAL TREATMENT

IF SWALLOWED: IMMEDIATELY give water or milk to drink and induce vomiting by
inserting finger in throat. Do not induce vomiting or give anything by mouth to an
unconscious person. Take person and product container to the nearest hospital or
physician fast. **PROMPT TREATMENT IS ESSENTIAL TO COUNTERACT POISONING** and
should be initiated before signs and symptoms of injury appear.

IF ON SKIN: IMMEDIATELY wash with soap and water. See a doctor if diquat contacts a
skin cut, abrasion or area of irritation.

IF IN EYES: IMMEDIATELY wash eyes with water for at least 15 minutes and get medical
attention.

IF INHALED: IMMEDIATELY get away from spray mist. Stop and check spray procedure.
See a doctor if irritation persists.

14 of 25

NOTE TO PHYSICIANS: Call ZENeca Medical Emergency Information Network 1-800-F-A-S-T-M-E-D (327-8633) at any hour to obtain toxicology information and a diquat analysis. To be effective, treatment for diquat poisoning must begin **IMMEDIATELY**. Treatment consists of binding diquat in the gut with suspensions of activated charcoal or bentonite clay, administration of cathartics to enhance elimination, and removal of diquat from the blood by charcoal hemoperfusion or continuous hemodialysis.

FOR 24-HOUR EMERGENCY MEDICAL ASSISTANCE CALL 1-800-F-A-S-T-M-E-D (327-8633)

FOR CHEMICAL EMERGENCY: Spill, leak, fire, exposure, or accident call CHEMTREC 1-800-424-9300.

PRECAUTIONARY STATEMENTS

HAZARDS TO HUMANS & DOMESTIC ANIMALS

WARNING

MAY BE FATAL IF SWALLOWED, INHALED OR ABSORBED THROUGH THE SKIN. CAUSES SUBSTANTIAL, BUT TEMPORARY, EYE INJURY. CAUSES SKIN IRRITATION. CONTACT WITH IRRITATED SKIN, OR A CUT, OR REPEATED CONTACT WITH INTACT SKIN MAY RESULT IN POISONING. Do not get in eyes, on skin or on clothing. Do not breathe spray mist. Do not feed forage from treated crops to livestock. Keep livestock and pets out of treated fields and crop areas.

PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT

Applicators and other handlers must wear:

- Coveralls over short-sleeved shirt and short pants or coveralls over long-sleeved shirt and long pants.
- Waterproof gloves.
- Chemical-resistant footwear plus socks.
- Protective eyewear.
- Chemical-resistant headgear for overhead exposure.
- Chemical-resistant apron when cleaning equipment, mixing or loading.

EXCEPTION: ~~At a minimum~~, applicators for AQUATIC SUBSURFACE APPLICATIONS must wear (Note - Mixers and Loaders for this application method must still wear the personal protective equipment (PPE) as described in the above section):

- Short-sleeved shirt and short pants.
- Waterproof gloves.
- Chemical-resistant footwear plus socks.

Discard clothing and other absorbent materials that have been drenched or heavily contaminated with this product's concentrate. Do not reuse them. Follow manufacturer's

160425

DIRECTIONS FOR USE

It is a violation of Federal law to use this product in a manner inconsistent with its labeling.

Do not apply this product in a way that will contact workers or other persons, either directly or through drift. Only protected handlers may be in the area during application. For any requirements specific to your State or Tribe, consult the agency responsible for pesticide regulation.

READ ENTIRE LABEL. USE STRICTLY IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRECAUTIONARY STATEMENTS AND DIRECTIONS, AND WITH APPLICABLE STATE AND FEDERAL REGULATIONS.

DIRECTIONS

REWARD® Landscape and Aquatic Herbicide is a nonvolatile herbicidal chemical for use as a general herbicide to control weeds in noncrop and aquatic areas. Absorption and herbicidal action is usually quite rapid with effects visible in a few days. REWARD Landscape and Aquatic Herbicide controls weeds by interfering with photosynthesis within green plant tissue. Weed plants should be succulent and actively growing for best results. Rinse all spray equipment thoroughly with water after use. AVOID SPRAY DRIFT to crops, ornamentals, and other desirable plants during application as injury may result. Application to muddy water may result in reduced control. Minimize creating muddy water during application. Use of dirty or muddy water for REWARD Landscape and Aquatic Herbicide dilution may result in reduced herbicidal activity. Avoid applying under conditions of high wind and wave action.

Do not apply this product through any type of irrigation system.

AGRICULTURAL USES:

AGRICULTURAL USE REQUIREMENTS

Use this product only in accordance with its labeling and with the Worker Protection Standard, 40 CFR part 170. This Standard contains requirements for the protection of agricultural workers on farms, forests, nurseries, and greenhouses, and handlers of agricultural pesticides. It contains requirements for training, decontamination, notification, and emergency assistance. It also contains specific instructions and exceptions pertaining to the statements on this label about personal protective equipment (PPE), and restricted-entry interval. The requirements in this box only apply to uses of this product that are covered by the Worker Protection Standard.

Do not enter or allow worker entry into treated areas during the restricted-entry interval (REI) of 24 hours.

PPE required for early entry to treated areas that is permitted under the Worker Protection Standard and that involves contact with anything that has been treated, such as plants, soil, or water, is:

17 of 25

- Coveralls over short-sleeved shirt and short pants, or coveralls over long-sleeved shirt and long pants.
- Waterproof gloves.
- Chemical-resistant footwear plus socks.
- Protective eyewear.
- Chemical-resistant headgear for overhead exposure.

COMMERCIAL GREENHOUSES AND NURSERIES: For general weed control in commercial greenhouses (beneath benches), (field grown and container stock), and other similar areas. REWARD Landscape and Aquatic Herbicide may be applied preplant or postplant preemergence in field grown ornamental nursery plantings or postemergence as a directed spray. REWARD Landscape and Aquatic Herbicide may also be applied preemergence in ornamental seed crops (U.S., except California). Avoid contact with desirable foliage as injury may occur. Do not use on food or feed crops.

Spot spray: 1 to 2 qts. REWARD Landscape and Aquatic Herbicide plus ~~8 to 16 oz. of a 75% the labeled rate of a 75% or greater~~ nonionic surfactant per 100 gallons water or 0.75 oz. (22 mls) REWARD Landscape and Aquatic Herbicide plus ~~0.25 oz. (7 mls) the labeled rate of a 75% or greater~~ nonionic spreader surfactant per 1 gallon water.

Broadcast: 1 to 2 pints REWARD Landscape and Aquatic Herbicide in a minimum of 15 gallons water per acre. Add ~~16 to 32 oz. of a 75% the labeled rate of a 75% or greater~~ nonionic spreader surfactant per 100 gallons spray mixture. Use an adequate spray volume to insure good coverage.

ORNAMENTAL SEED CROPS (FLOWERS, BULBS, ETC.) U.S., except California:

For preharvest desiccation of ornamental seed crops. NOT FOR FOOD OR FIBER CROPS.

Broadcast (Air or Ground): 1.5 to 2 pints REWARD Landscape and Aquatic Herbicide plus ~~8 oz. of a 75% the labeled rate of a 75% or greater~~ nonionic spreader surfactant per acre in sufficient water (minimum of 5 gallons by air; 15 gallons by ground) for desiccation and weed burndown. Repeat as needed at 5-day intervals up to three applications. Do not use seed, screenings, or waste as feed or for consumption.

NON-AGRICULTURAL USE REQUIREMENTS

The requirements in this box apply to uses of this product that are NOT within the scope of the Worker Protection Standard for agricultural pesticides (40 CFR Part 170). The WPS applies when this product is used to produce agricultural plants on farms, forests, nurseries, or greenhouses.

Keep all unprotected persons out of operating areas or vicinity where there may be drift.

For terrestrial uses, do not enter or allow entry of maintenance workers into treated areas, or allow contact with treated vegetation wet with spray, dew or rain, without appropriate protective clothing until spray has dried.

For aquatic uses, do not enter treated areas while treatments are in progress.

18 of 25

Certain states may require more restrictive reentry intervals; consult your State Department of Agriculture for further information.

~~Written or oral warnings regarding use of protective clothing and accidental exposure must be given to workers who are expected to be in treated areas or in areas about to be treated. Oral warnings must be given if there is reason to believe that written warnings cannot be understood by workers.~~

~~When oral warnings are given, warnings shall be given in a language customarily understood by workers and must indicate the specific period of time that treated areas may not be entered without protective clothing. Oral warnings must also include appropriate first aid instructions in case of accidental exposure. These instructions are given in the STATEMENT OF PRACTICAL TREATMENT at the beginning of this label.~~

~~Written warnings must include the following information, "WARNING. Area treated with REWARD® Landscape and Aquatic Herbicide on (date of application). Do not enter treated areas without appropriate protective clothing until spray has dried (or other reentry interval if your State has a more restrictive interval for this product). If accidental exposure occurs, follow the instructions below." (Written warnings must include the STATEMENT OF PRACTICAL TREATMENT given at the beginning of this label).~~

~~**GROUND MAINTENANCE WEED CONTROL IN INDUSTRIAL, RECREATIONAL, COMMERCIAL, RESIDENTIAL, AND PUBLIC AREAS: REWARD controls annual, broadleaf and grass weeds in the noncrop areas including: Rights-of-Way, including Railroads, Highways, Roads, Dividers and Medians, Pipelines, Public Utility Lines, including Pumping Stations, Transformer Stations and Substations, around Electric Utilities, Commercial Buildings, around Greenhouse Buildings, Manufacturing Plants, Storage Yards, Rail Yards, Fence Lines and Parkways, Edges and Nonflooded Portions of Ponds, Lakes and Ditches, also around Ornamental Gardens, Walkways, Patios, beneath Noncommercial Greenhouse Benches and other public areas and similar noncrop areas, along Driveways and on or around Golf Courses. To kill undesirable above-ground grass and broadleaf weed growth —**~~

DIRECTIONS FOR LANDSCAPE, INDUSTRIAL, RECREATIONAL, COMMERCIAL, RESIDENTIAL AND PUBLIC AREAS

~~Reward provides fast control of broadleaf and grassy weeds in industrial, recreational, golf course, commercial, residential, and public areas.~~

~~Reward is a non-selective herbicide that rapidly kills undesirable aboveground weed growth in 24 to 36 hours. Avoid application of Reward to desirable plants.~~

~~Reward is a contact/desiccant herbicide, it is essential to obtain complete coverage of the target weeds to get good control. Improper application technique and/or application to stressed weeds may result in unacceptable weed control. For best results apply to actively growing, young weeds.~~

19 of 25

Difficult weeds (such as perennial or deeply rooted weeds) can often be controlled by tank mixing Reward with other systemic-type herbicides. Refer to other product labels for specific application directions.

For residual weed control, tank mix Reward with a pre-emergent herbicide labeled for the intended use site. When mixing Reward with another herbicide it is recommended to mix just a small amount first to determine if the mixture is physically compatible before proceeding with larger volumes.

Zeneca has not tested all possible tank mixtures with other herbicides for compatibility, efficacy or other adverse effects. Before mixing with other herbicides Zeneca recommends you first consult your state experimental station, state university or extension agent.

Grounds maintenance weed control:

Reward can be used as a spot or broadcast spray to control weeds in public, commercial and residential landscapes, including landscape beds, lawns, golf courses and roadsides. Reward can also be used for weed control around the edges and nonflooded portions of ponds, lakes and ditches.

Trim and Edge weed control:

Reward can be used to eliminate undesired grass and broadleaf plant growth in a narrow band along driveways, walkways, patios, cart paths, fence lines, and around trees, ornamental gardens, buildings, other structures and beneath noncommercial greenhouse benches. Vegetation control with Reward is limited to the spray application width.

Reward, since it does not translocate systemically, can be used as an edging or pruning tool when precisely applied to select areas of grass or to undesirable growth on desirable ornamental bedding plants, ground covers, etc.

Industrial weed control:

Reward can be used as a spot or broadcast spray either alone or in combination with other herbicides to control weeds in rights-of-ways, railroads beds/yards, highways, roads, dividers and medians, parking lots, pipelines, pumping stations, public utility lines, transformer stations and substations, electric utilities, storage yards and other non-crop areas.

Spot spray: 1 to 2 qts. REWARD Landscape and Aquatic Herbicide plus 8 to 16 oz. of a 75% the labeled rate of a 75% or greater nonionic spreader surfactant per 100 gallons water or 0.75 oz. (22 mls) REWARD Landscape and Aquatic Herbicide plus 0.25 oz. (7 mls) the labeled rate of a 75% or greater nonionic spreader surfactant per 1 gallon water.

Broadcast: 1 to 2 pints REWARD Landscape and Aquatic Herbicide in a minimum of 15 gallons water per acre. Add 16 to 32 oz. of a 75% the labeled rate of 75% or greater nonionic spreader surfactant per 100 gallons spray mixture. Use an adequate spray volume to insure good coverage.

2025

TURF RENOVATION (All Turf Areas Except Commercial Sod Farms)

To desiccate golf course turf and other turf areas prior to renovation, apply 1 to 2 quarts of REWARD Landscape and Aquatic Herbicide plus ~~8-16 ounces~~ the labeled rate of a 75% or greater nonionic spreader surfactant per 100 gallons of water (4 teaspoons of REWARD Landscape and Aquatic Herbicide plus ~~1 teaspoon~~ of the labeled rate of 75% or greater nonionic spreader surfactant per 1 gallon of water) using ground spray equipment. Apply for full coverage and thorough contact with the turfgrass. Apply only when the turf is dry, free from dew and incidental moisture. For enhanced turf desiccation, especially in the case of thick turfgrass, water volumes should approach 100 gallons of water per acre.

For quick desiccation along with suppression or regrowth of treated turfgrass, REWARD Landscape and Aquatic Herbicide may be mixed with other systemic non-selective or systemic postemergence grassy weed herbicides. Refer to other product labels for specific application directions and restrictions.

Avoid spray contact with, or spray drift to, foliage of ornamental plants or food crops.

Do not graze livestock on treated turf or feed treated thatch to livestock.

DORMANT ESTABLISHED TURFGRASS (Bermudagrass, zoysiagrass) NONFOOD OR FEED CROP

For control of emerged annual broadleaf and grass weeds, including Little Barley*, Annual Bluegrass, Bromes including Rescuegrass, Sixweeks fescue, Henbit, Buttercup, and Carolina Geranium in established dormant bermudagrass lawns, parks, golf courses, etc.

Apply 1 to 2 pts. REWARD Landscape and Aquatic Herbicide per acre in 20 to 100 gallons spray mix by ground as a broadcast application. Add ~~16-32 oz.~~ of a 75% the labeled rate of a 75% or greater nonionic surfactant per 100 gallons spray mixture.

Bermudagrass must be dormant at application. Application to actively growing bermudagrass may cause delay or permanent injury. Users in the extreme Southern areas should be attentive to the extent of dormancy at the time of application.

*For control of Little Barley, apply REWARD Landscape and Aquatic Herbicide prior to the mid-boot stage.

AQUATIC USE DIRECTIONS

~~U.S., except Florida: For application only to ponds, lakes, and drainage ditches where there is little or no continuous outflow of water and which are totally under the control of the product's user.~~

~~FOR USE ONLY BY THE CORPS OF ENGINEERS OR OTHER FEDERAL OR STATE PUBLIC AGENCIES, OR BY CONTRACTORS OR LICENSEES (CERTIFIED APPLICATORS) UNDER THEIR DIRECT CONTROL.~~

2/25

AQUATIC USE DIRECTIONS

For application only to ponds, lakes, and drainage ditches where there is little or no continuous outflow to public waters or can be controlled by the product's user:

and/or

For applications to public waters in ponds, lakes, reservoirs, marshes, bayous, drainage ditches, canals, streams, rivers and other slow moving or quiescent bodies of water for control of aquatic weeds. Necessary approval and/or permits should be obtained prior to application if required. Consult the responsible State Agencies (i.e., Fish and Game agencies or Department of Natural Resources). For use by:

- Corps of Engineers, or
- Federal or State Public Agencies (i.e., Water Management District personnel, municipal officials); or
- Applicators and/or Licensees (Certified for aquatic pest control) that are authorized by the State or Local government

Treated water may be used according to the following table or until such time as an approved assay (example: PAM II Spectromatic Method) shows that the water does not contain more than the designated maximum contaminant level goal (MCLG) of 0.02 mg/l (ppm) of diquat dibromide 0.01 part per million of diquat dibromide (calculated as the cation):

WATER USE RESTRICTIONS FOLLOWING APPLICATIONS
WITH REWARD Landscape and Aquatic Herbicide (Days)

Application Rate	Drinking	Fishing and Swimming	Livestock Consumption	Turf/ Ornamental Spray Tank Applications* and Irrigation Turf/ Nonfood Crop	Spray Tank Applications* and Irrigation/ Food Crops	Fishing	Spray Tank Applications
2 gal/surface acre	3 days	0	1 day	3 days	5 days	0	5 days
1 gal/surface acre	2 days	0	1 day	2 days	5 days	0	5 days
0.75 gal/surface acre	2 days	0	1 day	2 days	5 days	0	5 days
0.50 gal/surface acre	1 day	0	1 day	1 day	5 days	0	5 days
Spot Spray* (< 0.5 gal/surface acre)	1 day	0	1 day	1 day	5 days	0	5 days

* Rates refer to total surface area -for spot-spray.

** For preparing agricultural sprays for food crops, turf or ornamentals (to prevent phytotoxicity), No use restrictions for water used to make aquatic weed control applications with Reward.

23 of 25

No applications are to be made in areas where commercial fish processing ~~of fish~~, resulting in the production of fish protein concentrate or fish meal, is practiced. Before application, coordination and approval of local and/or State authorities must be obtained.

Apply REWARD Landscape and Aquatic Herbicide in accordance with the following table:

WEED SPECIES	SUBSURFACE OR BOTTOM PLACEMENT GALS/SURFACE ACRE*	SURFACE GALS/SURFACE ACRE*
Bladderwort (<i>Utricularia</i> spp.)	1-2	2
Coontail (<i>Ceratophyllum demersum</i>)	2	2
Elodea (<i>Elodea</i> spp.)	2	2
Naiad (<i>Najas</i> spp.)	1 - 2	2
Pondweeds ¹ (<i>Potamogeton</i> spp.)	2	2
Watermilfoils (<i>Myriophyllum</i> spp.)	1 - 2	2
Hydrilla (<i>Hydrilla verticillata</i>)	2	2
Waterlettuce ² (<i>Pistia Stratiotes</i>)	NA	0.5 - 0.75
Waterhyacinth ² (<i>Eichhornia crassipes</i>)	NA	0.5 - 0.75
Pennywort ³ (<i>Hydrocotyle</i> spp.)	NA	0.5 - 0.75
Frog's Bit ⁶ (<i>Limnobium spongia</i>)	NA	0.5 - 0.75
Salvinia ² (<i>Salvinia</i> spp.)	NA	0.5 - 0.75
Duckweed ⁴ (<i>Lemna</i> spp.)	NA	1
Cattails ³ (<i>Typha</i> spp.)	NA	1-2
Algae ⁵ (<i>Spirogyra</i> spp. & <i>Pithophora</i> spp.)	1 - 2	2

* For water less than or equal to 2 feet in average depth, use a maximum of 1 gallon REWARD Landscape and Aquatic Herbicide per surface acre.

¹ REWARD Landscape and Aquatic Herbicide controls *Potamogeton* species except Richardson's pondweed (*P. richardsonii*). For control of *P. robbinsii*, applications must be made when the plants are in the early stages of growth such as in Spring and early Summer.

² For salvinia, waterlettuce and water hyacinth, use the labeled rate of REWARD Landscape and Aquatic Herbicide in 4-50 ~~75 to 100~~ gallons water plus 1 pt. of 75% ~~the labeled rate of a 75% or greater~~ nonionic surfactant per acre for surface sprays and for aerial application for waterlettuce and water hyacinth control, apply the labeled rate of REWARD Landscape and Aquatic Herbicide in 10 to 24 gallons water plus 1 qt. of 75% ~~the labeled rate of a 75% or greater~~ nonionic surfactant per acre.

³ For Pennywort and cattail control, apply in 50-150 100 gallons of water plus 1 pt. 75% ~~the labeled rate of a 75% or greater~~ nonionic surfactant per acre for full coverage and thorough weed contact. Repeat treatments may be necessary to control regrowth. For best results, apply before flowering (cattail).

24 of 25

- ⁴ For duckweed control, apply as an overall spray in 50-150 gallons of water plus 1 pt. ~~75% the~~ labeled rate of a 75% or greater nonionic surfactant per acre. Retreatment may be necessary for plants missed in previous applications and regrowth.
- ⁵ For suppression of certain filamentous algae species including *Spirogyra* and *Pithophora*, apply according to the submersed use directions.
- ⁶ Not for use in California

APPLICATION: In mixed weed populations, use the high rate of application as indicated by weeds present.

SUBSURFACE APPLICATIONS: Where the submersed weed growth, especially Hydrilla, has reached the water surface, apply either in a water carrier or an invert emulsion through boom trailing hoses carrying nozzle tips to apply the dilute spray below the water surface to insure adequate coverage.

BOTTOM PLACEMENT: Where the submersed weeds, especially Hydrilla, Bladderwort, and Coontail growth have reached the water surface or where water is slowly moving through the submersed weed growth that has reached the water surface, especially Hydrilla, Bladderwort, and Coontail, control may be enhanced when applied in an invert emulsion carrier injecting diluted REWARD Landscape and Aquatic Herbicide near the bottom with weighted hoses. The addition of a copper-based algaecide will improve control. Where algae are present along with the submersed weeds, pretreatment with copper-based algaecide at recommended rates is advised for best results.

SURFACE APPLICATION: ~~For submerged aquatic weeds,~~ apply REWARD Landscape and Aquatic Herbicide either as concentrate slowly poured directly from the container in strips or as a spray in sufficient carrier. Applications should be made to ensure complete coverage of the weed areas. In mixed weed populations, use the high rate of application as indicated by weeds present.

IF POSTING IS REQUIRED BY YOUR STATE OR TRIBE -- CONSULT THE AGENCY RESPONSIBLE FOR PESTICIDE REGULATIONS FOR SPECIFIC DETAILS.

GENERAL RECOMMENDATIONS FOR POSTING NOTIFICATION

Flowing water: "post" the restricted area (within 1600 feet downstream of treatment) for the duration of the water use restriction.

Standing water: "post" the restricted area (within 400 feet of treatment) for the duration of the water use restriction.

No "posting" is necessary where water use is greater than 1600 feet downstream of treated water in flowing water bodies or where water use is greater than 400 feet from treated water in standing water bodies.

"Posting" should be removed at the end of the restriction period.

25 of 25

STORAGE AND DISPOSAL

PROHIBITIONS: Do not contaminate water, food or feed by storage, disposal or cleaning of equipment. Open dumping is prohibited.

STORAGE: Keep pesticide in original container. Do not put concentrate or dilute into food or drink containers. Do not contaminate feed, foodstuffs or drinking water. Do not store or transport near feed or food. Store at temperature above 32°F. For help with any spill, leak, fire or exposure involving this material, call CHEMTREC (1-800-424-9300).

PESTICIDE DISPOSAL: Pesticide wastes are toxic. Improper disposal of excess pesticide, spray mixture, or rinsate is a violation of Federal Law. If these wastes cannot be disposed of by use according to label instructions, contact your State Pesticide or Environmental Control Agency, or the Hazardous Waste representative at the nearest EPA Regional Office for guidance.

CONTAINER DISPOSAL: Triple rinse (or equivalent). Do not reuse container. Incinerate, burn, or puncture and dispose of in a sanitary landfill, or dispose of by other procedures allowed by State and local authorities. If burned, stay out of smoke.

FOR BULK AND MINI-BULK CONTAINERS:

CONTAINER DISPOSAL: Reseal container and offer for reconditioning, or triple rinse (or equivalent) and offer for recycling or reconditioning, or clean in accordance with manufacturer's instructions.

CONTAINER PRECAUTIONS: Before refilling, inspect thoroughly for damage, such as cracks, punctures, bulges, dents, abrasions and damaged or worn threads on closure devices.

REFILL ONLY WITH REWARD Landscape and Aquatic Herbicide. The contents of this container cannot be completely removed by cleaning. Refilling with materials other than REWARD Landscape and Aquatic Herbicide will result in contamination and may weaken container.

After filling and before transporting, check for leaks.

Do not refill or transport damaged or leaking container.

CONTAINER IS NOT SAFE FOR FOOD, FEED OR DRINKING WATER!

REWARD® is a trademark of a ZENECA Group Company